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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
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To: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Please see attached for comments regarding the partial acreage release request for the Larimer Pit, File No. M-1974-069. 
Please add the electronic copy to your Laserfiche files.  Thanks! 
 
Sarah Brucker
Water Resources Engineer
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Response to Reclamation Permit Partial Acreage Release Request Consideration 

  

DATE:  May 1, 2020 

TO:  Amy Eschberger, Environmental Protection Specialist 

FROM:  Sarah Brucker, P.E.   

RE:  Larimer Pit, File No. M-1974-069 – AR03 

  Applicant/Operator: Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc., (970) 667-2680 

  Sections 15, 16 & 17, Twp 5 North, Rng 69 West, 6 ​th​ P.M., Larimer County 

   

 

COMMENTS:  ​The applicant has requested a partial acreage release for 1.485 acres located along the 

eastern boundary of the Larimer Pit.  The land area to be released consists of a parking lot, drainage 

swale, and pedestrian trail available for public use via an easement granted to the City of Loveland.  The 

area proposed to be released has been fenced off from the rest of the mining area.  Approximately 255.55 

acres will remain within the mining permit boundary.  

This office has no concerns regarding the requested partial acreage release.  The Division of Reclamation, 

Mining and Safety and/or the applicant may contact the State Engineer’s Office with any questions. 

 

 


